
 
COUNCILLORS’ BULLETIN 
WEDNESDAY, 9 JUNE 2010 

 
CONTENTS 

 
1. Meetings and events from 10 to 25 June 2010 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 
Thu 10 
Jun 

    

Fri 11 Jun     
 
Mon 14 
Jun 

    

Tue 15 
Jun 

    

Wed 16 
Jun 

10 am Standards Committee Swansley 
Room 

Holly Adams 

 5.30 pm CANCELLED: Housing Portfolio 
Holder’s meeting (items of 
business carried over to 21 July 
2010) 

Monkfield 
Room 

Ian Senior 

Thu 17 
Jun 

    

Fri 18 Jun     
 
Mon 21 
Jun 

10.30 
am 

Flag-Raising Ceremony (Armed 
Forces Day) 

Outside South 
Cambridgeshir
e Hall 

Jane Cusworth 

Tue 22 
Jun 

10 am Licensing Committee Council 
Chamber 

Maggie 
Jennings 

 2.30 pm Environmental Services Portfolio 
Holder’s meeting 

Jeavons Room Ian Senior 

 5.30 pm Finance and Staffing Portfolio 
Holder’s meeting 

Monkfield 
Room 

Patrick Adams 

Wed 23 
Jun 

    

Thu 24 
Jun 

2 pm Scrutiny and Overview 
Committee 

Swavesey 
Village College 

Patrick Adams 

Fri 25 Jun      
  

INFORMATION FOR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS 

2. Flag-Raising Ceremony for Armed Forces Day - Monday 21 June 2010 

 The Chairman of the Council, Councillor Charlie Nightingale, invites you to attend the flag-
raising ceremony outside South Cambridgeshire Hall, Cambourne, at 10.30 am on Monday 21 
June 2010 to support the Armed Forces and replicate the flag-raising ceremonies in London. 
 
If Members or officers have any questions, please look firstly at the Armed Forces Day website, 
or contact Flight Lieutenant Jon Bowles on 020 7218 1431. 

  



 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

3. Extended consultation on Local Transport Plan to 30 July 2010 

 Following concerns about Local Transport Plan consultation leaflet delivery earlier this year, 
Cambridgeshire County Council can confirm that the areas not marked in black on the attached 
map will have leaflets redelivered in late June / early July. Some households in areas where 
redelivery will take place will have previously received leaflets. 
 
A copy of the revised consultation leaflet is also attached. The front page has been amended to 
explain why the leaflets are being redistributed. The section that related to the Transport 
Innovation Fund (page 6) has also been amended to reflect the current position following the 
previous Government's decision to end the Congestion TIF programme. 
 
Further information is available at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ltp where there is a link to the 
online questionnaire. If you have a particular question, please contact Transport Policy & 
Strategy directly by email at transport.plan@cambridgeshire.gov.uk or by phone on 01223 
715490. 

  
4. Recycling Open Day 19 June 2010 

 Come and join us at this year’s 

RECYCLING OPEN DAY 
10am - 4pm 

Saturday 19 June 2010 
 

Donarbon Waste Management Park 
A10, Waterbeach, Cambridge. 

 
• See how the new MBT plant has revolutionised waste management  
 
• Find out about Donarbon’s future plans  
 
• Load up with free compost (bring sacks and a spade) 
 
• Join a coach tour of the landfill and other waste facilities 
 
• Get on board the County Council’s Recycling Bus 
 
• Put your rubbish-related queries to waste experts from local councils, community groups 

and recycling businesses 
 
• Enjoy bouncy castles, face painting and more… 
 
• Food, drink and ice cream is available all day 
 

For more information, visit 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/environment/recycling 

  
5. Rural Services Network Weekly Digest 

 The Rural Services Network is a group of over 250 service providers and local authorities 
working to establish best practice across the spectrum of rural service provision. The network 
has representation across the complete range of rural services.  For general comments or 



enquiries, email: editor@ruralcity.co.uk  
• Minister’s rural broadband mystery: Mystery surrounds a government pledge to speed up 

broadband connections in the countryside. 
• Uncertain future for regional agencies: Fears are growing that regional development 

agencies will fall victim to government spending cuts. 
• Mobile library boosts rural readers: A mobile library service has increased the number of 

rural readers four-fold after extending its opening times at little extra cost. 
• Planning rules ‘stifling economy’: Planning restrictions are stifling rural development, 

business leaders have warned. 
• Rural people live longest – study: Rural people have a higher life expectancy than 

people in larger towns and cities, a report has found. 
  
6. Weekly Planning List 

 To view the list of planning applications submitted in the past seven days, please visit the 
Council’s on-line Planning Application Search.  Once the page has loaded, select the relevant 
parish from the drop-down list, set the date period to ‘7 days’ and click the Search button or 
click the Advanced button, select a ward from the drop-down list, then set the date period to ‘7 
days’ and click the Search button. 
 
The system will provide a range of information on current and decided applications since 1948, 
including a brief description of the development, reference number, decision and the date of 
decision.  More recent applications show the name and telephone number of the council officer 
who is dealing with the application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  Each page displays 30 results and there are 
navigation tools to allow you to browse these results. 

  
OTHER INFORMATION 

7. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 Agendas 
• Standards Committee 16 June 2010, followed by 2010/11 Election of Chairmen for 

Standards Committee Local Assessment Panel, Local Hearings Panel and Local Review 
Panel 

 
Decisions 
• Planning Committee 2 June 2010 
 
Minutes 
• Executive Management Team 28 April 2010 (intranet only) 
 
Issues 
• Decentralisation and Localism Bill 2010 
• Quarterly Financial Monitoring Reports 2010/11: New Communities 
• South Cambridgeshire Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 
 
Meetings 
• CANCELLED: Housing Portfolio Holder’s meeting 16 June 2010: Work on the agenda 

items is still on-going and would not have been completed in time for this meeting.  All 
business items will be carried over to the 21 July 2010 meeting. 

• NEW: Environmental Services Portfolio Holder’s meeting 22 June 2010 
• PROVISIONAL: Planning Enforcement Sub-Committee on 21 July 2010 at 2 pm. 
• NEW: Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire Local Strategic Partnership: 



• 23 July 2010 (2-4.30pm) – Cambridge Guildhall  
• 2 December 2010 (2-4.30pm) – SCDC  
• 25 January 2011 (2-4.30pm) – Cambridge Guildhall 

  
8. Upcoming Training Sessions for Members 

 Subject: Date: Trainer: For: Contact: 
Planning – full 
day course 

Monday 21 June 
2010 from 10 
am 

Trevor Roberts 
Associates 

All members / 
substitute 
members of 
Planning 
Committee who 
have not 
attended a 
Planning 
Training course 
since 2008 

Patrick Adams 

Planning 
refresher – half-
day course 

Monday 21 June 
2010 from 2 pm 

Trevor Roberts 
Associates 

All members / 
substitute 
members of 
Planning 
Committee who 
attended the 
Planning training 
on 2 September 
2008 

Patrick Adams 

Employment 
Committee 

mid-June (date 
to be advised by 
e-mail) 

ABA 
Consultants 

All members / 
substitute 
members of 
Employment 
Committee 

Patrick Adams 

Corporate 
Governance 
Committee, 
including Risk 
management 

mid-June (date 
to be advised by 
e-mail) 

Internal All members / 
substitute 
members of 
Corporate 
Governance 
Committee 

Patrick Adams 

 
  
9. SCDC Starters and Leavers 

 Starters 
Ed Payne, Temporary Caretaker, started on 24 May 2010. 
Martin Searle, Temporary Caretaker, started on 24 May 2010. 
 
Leaver 
Richard Taylor, Senior Building Control Surveyor, left on 7 June 2010. 

  



Ely

Whittlesey

Ramsey

St. Neots

Huntingdon

Wisbech
A142

A142

A1101

A1
0

A
14

1

A
10

A47

A47

A1
41

A605

A14

A14

A
1 (M

)

A14

A
1198

A
1301

A1307

March

Cambourne

Soham

Chatteris

Cambridge

St. Ives

�

Cambridgeshire LTP3 Extended Consultation Leaflet Distribution

Date: 27/05/2010

Scale (at A4): 1:370000 Based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the 
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. 
Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright 
and may lead to prosecution. 100023205 2010fp435 By:

                          Key

Areas where leaflets have already been delivered

Areas where leaflets will be delivered as
part of extended consultation

Agenda Item 3Page 1



Page 2

This page is left blank intentionally.



www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk

The consultation on our Local Transport
Plan has been extended to 30th July in
response to concerns over leaflet
delivery earlier this year.

You have received this leaflet because you
live in one of the areas where leaflets may
not have been delivered. Please read the
information in this leaflet and give us your views
on the new Local Transport Plan.

What is a Local Transport
Plan?
Cambridgeshire County Council 
is updating the Local Transport Plan 
which sets out our existing and future
transport issues and how we will 
seek to address them. Produced in partnership
with the City and District Councils, this leaflet sets
out our ideas for what to include in the new Local
Transport Plan. 

Extended consultation 
on Cambridgeshire’s  
Local Transport Plan

Page 3



So why do we need a new Plan?

Our current Local Transport Plan runs to March
2011, so we need to update the plan for the
future. While the transport system across
Cambridgeshire has improved over the period 
of our first two Local Transport Plans, the
demands upon it have also increased. The high
levels of growth in homes and jobs that have
contributed to these demands will continue
through the next decade and beyond, as we
move into what is likely to be a challenging
period of less Government funding for Councils.

We therefore need to develop transport
schemes and initiatives that meet the needs 
of local people, provide for growth and offer
value for money.

The new Plan will start from 2011 and will be
kept under review so that it remains current. It
will set out how we intend to spend the transport
funding we receive from Government and other
sources (such as contributions from developers).

What should we put in our new Plan?

Cambridgeshire is a diverse county, with
different transport problems experienced in
different areas. It is therefore important that we
develop and implement schemes that respond 
to this range of problems.

We will produce a clear programme of transport
improvements that meet our objectives, offer
value for money, and are informed through 
consultation with our partners, local residents
and organisations. We would like to hear your
views on our proposed strategy to achieve this,
as outlined in this leaflet.

What have we achieved in the
current Local Transport Plan?

l We have delivered bus priority measures,
new Park and Ride facilities and other
improvements that have contributed, with
associated commercial investment, to a very
strong growth in bus use. Over 24.3 million
bus journeys were made in Cambridgeshire
in 2008, compared to just over 15 million in
2001.

l 10% of journeys to work by Cambridgeshire
residents are by bicycle, compared to the
average of 2.8% for England. In Cambridge
the figure is 26% – the highest in the UK.

l Our partnership programme of road safety
engineering, education and enforcement has,
alongside improvements in vehicle
technology, reduced the number of
casualties on the county's roads. In 2008,
the total number of road accident deaths and
serious injuries in Cambridgeshire was 38%
less than the 1994-1998 average.

l The condition of main roads in
Cambridgeshire continues to be better than
government targets, in spite of the high
levels of traffic they carry compared to many
other areas of the country.

l We were rated excellent by Government for
the delivery of our first Local Transport Plan
and the plan quality of our second.

The Objectives of the Plan

To guide the Local Transport Plan’s transport
and travel improvements, we need to set 
some overall objectives. We are therefore
proposing five headline objectives that reflect
the wider goals of the County Council 
and its partners. 
l Support economic growth

l Tackle climate change

l Promote equality of opportunity

l Improve quality of life and a healthy 
natural environment

l Contribute to better safety, security 
and health 

Page 4



Public transport
We propose that our public transport strategy
should focus on three main areas:

Main routes
We intend to further improve bus priority
measures along key transport routes in the
county. Our aim is that information about available
bus services reaches all communities, so that
people are well informed about their bus services
and are encouraged to make use of them.

Urban and surrounding areas 
To widen travel choice, we will work with the
commercial bus industry to recommend
improved, more frequent and more accessible
bus services. We aim to improve interchange
facilities between bus and rail, so that it is easier
for people to make journeys without the car, for
example, the Cambridge Gateway Project which
will open up access to the train station. We
recognise information on all public transport
services must be accessible to all. For
Cambridge and the market towns it will be
important to promote better links from their
surrounding villages, to further build a joined-up
public transport network. Our market town
transport strategies will help to deliver 
improvements to the overall public transport
experience – we would like this to include
improvements to waiting facilities and the 
availability of information. 

We also propose to build a public transport
interchange at Chesterton in north Cambridge,
including a rail station and bus / Guided Busway
links. This will dramatically improve public
transport access for local residents and
commuters to the Science and Business Parks
on the north side of Cambridge.

Rural areas 
Greater accessibility is a priority in rural areas. We
want to build upon the work that has been started
in the second Local Transport Plan to develop and
implement strategies to improve access to key
services. This is especially relevant in areas where
commercially provided public transport cannot
provide a realistic option for many trips. It is also
important that we further develop the role of
"demand responsive" services – these are more
flexible transport services which can better
respond to travel needs in rural areas. This
includes making more use of the services
provided by community transport schemes,
including the better coordination of schemes.

Subject to available funding, we hope to continue
rolling out Real Time Passenger Information signs
across the bus network so that information on
bus arrival times is more readily available.

Cycling 
We have been successful in increasing levels of
cycling in the county, and maintaining the high
level of trips seen in Cambridge. To encourage
even more people to cycle across the county,
we propose to:

l Ensure good provision and links are built into
all major new housing developments

l Improve and upgrade existing cycling 
infrastructure – such as on and off road 
cycle lanes

l Prioritise routes that link homes with large
employment sites, key leisure and community
facilities and schools and colleges

l Improve cycle facilities in and around market
towns, through our Market Town Transport
Strategies.

Walking 
Making the environment safer and more
attractive will encourage more of us to make
journeys on foot, helping to reduce congestion
and improve local air quality, and will help to give
us a healthier lifestyle. We propose that our
strategy for walking will be to make travel by
foot the preferred option by:

l Improving pavements, footpaths and
pedestrian crossings so that our walking
routes are connected, comfortable, convenient
and feel secure

Page 5



l Making our streets even safer in terms of
personal security, crossing roads, removing
barriers and obstacles and maintaining the
condition of pavements

l Prioritising improvements along walking routes
to schools, places of work and shopping areas

l Continuing to implement our Rights of Way
Improvement Plan as an integral part of our
transport system.

Smarter choices 
Our aim is to strengthen the range of 
initiatives that encourage and support more 
environmentally friendly travel through changing
people’s travel behaviour. We propose to:

l Raise awareness of the problems associated
with increasing car dependency on the
environment, health and local communities.

l Continue to work with individuals, new
residential developments and organisations 
on site-specific travel plans

l Promote walking, cycling, public transport,
car sharing and car clubs, as alternatives to
driving alone.

Safety
We will introduce safety initiatives, traffic calming
and speed reduction measures, focussed on
accident hotspots, where there is a clear need
for intervention. This programme has to be
flexible to respond to sites of greatest need. 

We propose that our road safety strategy
focuses on providing safer routes to schools 
and on education, training and high profile
publicity campaigns to raise awareness of
possible dangers. 

Traffic management
The car will remain an important means of travel
for many people, particularly in more rural areas.
We need to make sure we have a clear strategy
for improving and maintaining the roads while at
the same time reducing congestion, pollution and
carbon emissions. 

We will:
l Seek to maintain and improve the condition 

of roads throughout the county

l Implement parking policies that restrict
parking where appropriate and necessary, 
and where good access by alternative 
modes exists

l Reduce traffic congestion through appropriate
management measures

l Subject to funding and resolving planning
issues, deliver major improvements to the
A142 at Ely to address congestion problems
and support growth in rail freight and
passenger movements

l Seek to manage freight traffic, including
minerals and construction traffic and control
its impact

l Work with the district councils to identify 
and secure the delivery of new roads or
improvements necessary to allow planned
development in the Market Towns and 
around Cambridge to take place.

Our road maintenance strategy will build upon
the steady progress we have made over the 
past few years. We will also seek to co-ordinate
schemes with other improvements such as
safety schemes, to maximise benefits and
achieve value for money.

Page 6



How will we measure
our success?

We will measure our success
in improving transport across
the county through a series 
of targets. These will be
based upon:

l Increasing the use of
public transport, walking
and cycling

l Reducing congestion

l Reducing the total 
number of accidents

l Improving accessibility 
to key services

l Improving the condition 
of Cambridgeshire’s roads

l Improving bus journey
time reliability

In addition, we will measure
the impacts of our plan in
other areas, such as air
quality, health, and access to
services and facilities.

Further information

Visit www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ltp for further information about the Local Transport Plan.

If you have a particular question, please contact us directly by email at 

transport.plan@cambridgeshire.gov.uk 

or by phone on 01223 715490. 

What happens next?

Your views are vital to shape the new Local Transport Plan and
ensure it will provide the right transport solutions for
Cambridgeshire. 

Please complete the attached questionnaire and post it 
back to us, reply paid by 30 July 2010. 

At the end of the consultation, we will gather together all of the
responses we receive and use these to inform the final plan.

Page 7



Resources and prioritisation

All national parties have indicated there will be
no extra funding for councils. Therefore, during
the period of the third Local Transport Plan
there will be significant pressures on council
finances and we will not be able to fund and
deliver all of the transport improvements that
we all want to see. This will mean that we will
have to prioritise schemes and measures.
However, it is still important to have a plan, so
that we are in a position to bid for funding and
resources when opportunities arise.

Highways Agency roads

There are some roads in Cambridgeshire which
are not maintained by the County Council – these
roads form part of the strategic national road
network and are the responsibility of the
Government run Highways Agency. The roads in
Cambridgeshire operated by the Highways
Agency are the A14, A1, A1(M), A428, A47, A11
and M11. We will continue to work with the
Highways Agency on plans for these roads, such
as the rerouting and upgrading of the A14. For
more information visit www.highways.gov.uk

The Transport Innovation Fund 

In March, the County Council was notified by the
Department for Transport that its Transport
Innovation Fund (TIF) process had been
terminated, and that it was proposing to
establish a new Urban Challenge Fund. This new
Fund would be available for urban transport
improvements which seek to meet environmen-
tal, health and economic goals. The Department
for Transport has requested comments on its
proposals for the new Fund.

The Transport Innovation Fund had offered the
Council an opportunity to bid for £520M of
transport improvements for providing transport
to meet the demands of growth planned for our
area and was focussed on reducing congestion.
The Department for Transport has indicated that
funding available from the Urban Challenge Fund
would be considerably less than was available
through TIF. However, the work undertaken in
producing our Transport Innovation Fund bid has 

provided us with a wealth of evidence and 
analysis of the transport challenges we face.
This puts us in a strong position to bid for
money from the new Fund if it is taken forward
by the new Government.

For now, it is important that we get your 
views on the Local Transport Plan so that 
we have a clear, well-informed strategy for
transport and are therefore in a strong position
to benefit from the Urban Challenge Fund or
from other funding opportunities.

Further information on the Urban
Challenge Fund is available at
www.dft.gov.uk

Page 8



Strategy and objectives
How important do you think the proposed objectives are? 

Support economic growth

Very important Important Quite important Not important

Tackle climate change

Very important Important Quite important Not important

Promote equality of opportunity

Very important Important Quite important Not important

Improve quality of life and a healthy natural environment

Very important Important Quite important Not important

Contribute to better safety, security and health 

Very important Important Quite important Not important

Please add any comments you wish to make about these
objectives:

Transport improvements
How important do you think the following are? 1 = highest
priority and 6 = lowest priority.

Improve public transport infrastructure

Improve walking facilities

Improve cycling facilities

Promote travel awareness and improve information

Improve safety

Improve roads for cars

Please use the space below to detail any comments you
wish to add about the new Local Transport Plan. (please
continue on a seperate sheet if necessary)

As part of our commitment to ensuring equality of service,
it would be helpful to know something about you… 
Please give your age group

16-29  30-44  45-59  60-74  75+

Are you: Male   Female

Do you have any long-term illness, health problem or
disability which limits your daily activities or the work 
you do? (include problems which are due to old age)

Yes   No

Home Postcode

Questionnaire
Now that you have had a chance to consider the draft proposals for Cambridgeshire’s
Local Transport Plan, we would like to know your views. 

East 
Cambridgeshire
District Council

working in partnership:

Thank you for completing this questionnaire. Please detach
and post it back to us, postage paid, by 30th July 2010. 
If you would like a copy of this document on audio
cassette or in Braille, large print or other languages
please contact us on 01223 715490

Page 9



2
BUSINESS REPLY SERVICE

Licence No CB 176

Transport Policy and Strategy
CC1214
Castle Court
Shire Hall
Cambridge
CB3 0AP

Second fold

Third fold and tuck in

Fi
rs

t 
fo

ld

cu
t

Page 10


	Agenda
	3 Extended consultation on Local Transport Plan to 30 July 2010
	LTP3 Extended Consultation Leaflet Distribution
	LTP 3 Leaflet


